
From: Steven W Pelych

To: Steven Pelych

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Parent Updates

Date: Monday, September 7, 2020 3:53:47 PM

Good Afternoon Families, 

I hope everyone enjoyed the extended Labor Day Weekend! Below you will find some very
important updates as well as reminders regarding ACTION STEPS that must be taken in a
timely manner. Please do not hesitate to reach out with any questions. 

FALCON FLYER: As always, this week's edition of the Falcon Flyer has important updates
and information for the upcoming week and beyond. A copy of this week's schedule as well as
athletic results, opportunities, and more can be found on a weekly basis in the Flyer. CLICK

HERE to access to flyer. 

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION: This past Friday, communication went out to all families
from District Leadership regarding 2 time sensitive topics. First, the communication requested
that all families to make a selection of "in-person learning at school" OR "virtual learning
from home" and provided the instructions for doing so as well as indicating if a bus would be
needed for individuals who selected "in-person learning at school". Second, the
communication provided information regarding the implementation of ParentSquare as the
district's communication platform. As a reminder, the school board has established metrics for
the potential return to the physical return of students into the building, but we are still
gathering information so that we can be prepared for when/if the time comes. For your
convenience, the communication from Friday if linked HERE.

IMMUNIZATION COMPLIANCE: As is the case every year, updated immunization
records must be submitted to the school nurse. If your child's records are currently not up to
date, you will be receiving a letter from our Health Services. Please be sure to get this taken
care of ASAP.

SEL TOOLS FOR PARENTS: Over the past couple of week's the district coach's have put
together videos with some different strategies to use at home to focus on the Social and
Emotional well-being of students. The link to this week's resource can be found
here: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0cYUHGz2RqQ.

As always, we thank you for your continued support of Northview Middle School and
remember that "Today, like every day, is a great day to be a Falcon!"

Respectfully,

Steven Pelych

Principal - Northview Middle School
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